
MEMORANDUM 

To: All Counsel 

From:  Angel L. Geiser, Courtroom Deputy to Chief Magistrate Judge Willie J. Epps, Jr. 

Date: October 1, 2024 

Re: Criminal Pretrial Conference Schedule for 2025-2026  

Pretrial Conference with Judge Epps: Joint Accelerated Criminal Jury Trial Docket: 

December 10, 2024    January 6, 2025 

January 14, 2025    February 10, 2025 

February 18, 2025    March 17, 2025 

April 1, 2025     April 28, 2025 

May 6, 2025     June 2, 2025 

June 10, 2025     July 7, 2025 

July 15, 2025     August 11, 2025 

August 19, 2025    September 15, 2025 

September 23, 2025    October 20, 2025 

November 4, 2025    December 1, 2025 

December 9, 2025    January 5, 2026 

January 13, 2026    February 9, 2026 

February 17, 2026    March 16, 2026 

March 24, 2026    April 20, 2026 

May 5, 2026     June 1, 2026 

June 9, 2026     July 6, 2026 

July 14, 2026     August 10, 2026 

August 18, 2026    September 14, 2026 

September 22, 2026    October 19, 2026 

November 3, 2026    November 30, 2026 

December 8, 2026    January 4, 2026     


